
Rosslare Enterprises Ltd 

FCC ID: GCD-AYX6255 

December 26, 2016 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The product we apply for FCC change, only the software was changed. Changes to the 
software installed in a transmitter that affect the radio frequency emissions, 
emissions has lower than before. The emission reduced from 111.89 dBμV/m to 56.13
dBμV/m.

Old software New software 
Version 1.0 1.01
Power level 3 1 
fundamental emission 111.89 dBμV/m 56.13 dBμV/m
Software change: only the power level of software is reduced from level 3 to level 
1. 

Sincerely, 

---------------------------------- 
Joe LeKostaj / Engineering Manager 

Rosslare Enterprises Ltd   


